

AUSTIN BOWDLER

Oklahoma City, OK | (405) 795-9975 | abowdler2@gmail.com | linkedin.com/in/austinbowdler

SOFTWARE ENGINEER

Technology professional that is a self starter with experience in problem solving and creating enterprise level software solutions in direct support of business objectives with a history of increased responsibility in application design, systems analysis, and development.

SKILLS

C# | Vue.js | React | JavaScript | JQuery | T-SQL | Python | WPF | HTML | CSS |

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

AlignRx | Edmond, OK - 01/2022 – Present

Senior Software Engineer

01/2023 – Present

- Utilized expertise in software development to contribute to the design, architecture, and maintenance of business-critical applications. Performed unit testing to ensure that all development work met specifications and functioned properly.
- Addressed application defects reported by internal stakeholders and quality assurance teams.
- Collaborated with internal resources to clarify project requirements and resolve design issues.
- Mentored junior developers and provided guidance on development projects.
- Worked closely with business partners to plan and execute projects.
- Participated in code reviews and technical design reviews to ensure quality and adherence to standards.
- Created and maintained technical documentation to facilitate knowledge sharing and maintenance of the software.

Software Engineer

01/2022 – 01/2023

- Utilized expertise in software development to contribute to the design, architecture, and maintenance of complex, business-critical applications.
- Conducted unit testing to ensure that all development work met business specifications and functioned properly.
- Addressed application defects reported by internal stakeholders and quality assurance teams.
- Collaborated with internal resources to clarify project requirements and resolve design issues.
- Participated in code reviews and technical design reviews to ensure quality and adherence to standards.

PPOk | Edmond, OK - 06/2014 – 1/2022

Software Developer II

01/2020 – 01/2022

- Led the development and maintenance of proprietary software systems developed in the .NET ecosystem, ensuring continuous availability both internally and externally.
- Collaborated directly with business customers to improve existing custom applications and develop new solutions as needed.
- Communicated development progress to business customers and incorporated feedback into development work.
- Analyzed functional specifications and created and documented technical designs to guide development.

Software Developer I

01/2018 – 01/2020

- Led the implementation, deployment, monitoring, and maintenance of internal software systems.
- Utilized leading-edge technologies to develop n-tier enterprise web and windows applications.
- Performed maintenance and upgrades on existing programs to increase efficiency and adapt to new requirements.
- Created high-quality code that met product specifications and adhered to technical standards.

Software Development Intern

06/2014 – 01/2018

- Developed, tested, and documented enterprise level applications to support business objectives.
- Designed and implemented database objects to streamline the development process and improve efficiency.

EDUCATION

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN COMPUTER SCIENCE

University of Central Oklahoma - Edmond, OK

ASSOCIATES OF APPLIED SCIENCE IN COMPUTER PROGRAMMING

Rose State College - Midwest City, OK